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From: Jovita Hood
To: Michael Strader
Cc: Jennie Turner; Jason Litteral
Subject: 1120 Corolla Village Pre-App Comments
Date: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:31:32 AM

Good Morning Mike,
 
Thank you for speaking with us on Friday morning. Below you will find comments regarding
1120 Corolla Village.
 
Planning

Research required to verify parcel is a lot of record. The latest deed found was
Book 111 Page 236 (1970).
Zoning classification of the parcel is GB.
Please include a landscaping plan with site and vehicular landscaping.
Please submit the proposed building elevations for review.
Establishment to be considered specialty eating.
Parking spaces to be revised for specialty eating to 1 per 200sf.
Please comply with Corolla Small Area Plan.
Please include sidewalk with a  minimum width of 10’.
If using only wall packs not exceeding 1600 lumins no photometric plans required.
Recommends possibility of ADA parking space closer to ramp.
Include notation of roll out trash cans in lieu of dumpster. An additional permit will
be required if a pad is needed. 
Please include wetland documentation from Army Corp of Engineers and State.

 

Building & Fire Comments
Fire hydrant within 400’ of all portions of the structure.
150’ hose accessibility.
R2 class for live/work will require sprinklers.

Utilities
Separate meters recommended.
Master meter needed if not separated.
Water meter to be relocated to the left side of the property.
RPZ backflow is required for commercial.

Thank you,
 
Jovita Hood
Planner I
153 Courthouse Rd.
Currituck, NC 27929
252-232-6019
Jovita.Hood@CurrituckCountyNC.Gov
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